SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Julia H. Cooper
CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) DATE: October 26, 2015
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INFORMATION

The purpose of this memo is to advise Council that eight proposals have been received from the
following firms in response to the subject RFP:

Accela, Inc. (San Ramon, CA)

Computronix (Lakewood, CO)

CSDC Enterprise Solutions (Spartanburg, SC)

Infor Public Sector (Rancho Cordova, CA)

Tyler Technologies (Dulith, GA)

ViewPoint Government Solutions (Boston, MA)
Webfortis, LLC (Reston, VA)

West Coast Code Consultants, Inc. (San Ramon, CA)

‘The evaluation process will commence immediately. The evaluation team includes
representatives from the Planning Building Code Enforcement, Public Works and Fire
Departments with the Finance Department/Purchasing Division facilitating the review process.

Pursuant to Section 7 of the City’s Consolidated Open Government and Ethics Provisions
entitled “Procurement and Contract Process Integrity and Conflict of Interest”
(http://sanjoseca.gov/documentcenter/view/35087), communications are restricted as follows:

“After the submission deadline for Solicitations, all contact regarding the procurement
between respondents and the City and participants in the evaluation process, who are not
City employees, must be directed to the procurement contact designated in the
Solicitation. City staff, elected officials, and consultants will refer all inquiries to the
procurement contact.”

Please refer any inquiries from any outside party regarding this RFP to the City’s Chief
Purchasing Officer; Mark Giovannetti at mark.giovannetti@sanjoseca.gov, 408-535-7052.

/s/
JULIA H. COOPER
Director of Finance
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